
RE: PRR 20-118 -- question

From: Trisha Summers (tsummers@cityofmilton.net)

To: greengables@rocketmail.com

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021, 11:59 AM PDT

Hello Jacki,

I have looked over the request 20-118 and found a note that said Chief Hernandez made a binder for CM Morton
and gave it to him.  I believe that comment was passed on either in an email or phone conversation with you. 

Trisha Summers, CMC

City of Milton

City Clerk/HR Generalist

253-517-2705

From: greengables <greengables@rocketmail.com>
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 3:35 PM
To: Trisha Summers <tsummers@cityofmilton.net>
Subject: Fw: PRR 20-118 -- question

[EXTERNAL MAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Trisha,

I forwarded this so you will see the attachment I'm asking about below.  This email also shows the original
request for emails from CM Morton private email account, which in your response on Jan 19th became emails
to his private email account (see your January 19th email), so it may help clarify the request I sent earlier
today.

Regarding the attachment -- was this document emailed to CM Morton?  I've searched all the documents that
have been disclosed and I don't find an email from Chief Hernandez to CM Morton with an attachment. If this
question requires a new request, please consider this email my request.
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Thanks!

Jacki

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Trisha Summers <tsummers@cityofmilton.net>

To: 'greengables' <greengables@rocketmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020, 9:40:41 AM PST

Subject: PRR 20-118

Hello Jacki,

Attached are the documents you asked for that CM Morton was alluding to in your public records request
20-118.    

Please allow until January 15th for a response to the second portion of your request regarding emails from CM
Morton private email account. 

Should you have further questions regarding the public record requests you have asked for, please submit
them on a new request form each time.  This will allow me to properly document and process each request. 
Thank you and have a good day! 

Trisha Summers, CMC

City of Milton

City Clerk/HR Generalist

253-517-2705
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